Tallulah Water System 204 North Cedar Street Tallulah, LA 71282-0964

DRINKING WATER NOTICE

We have recently completed the first phase of our initial system inventory of service lines in our water distribution system to identify any lead lines. Of our 3,547 service lines, this first phase included 939 service lines. This leaves 2,608 unidentified lines which must still be inspected. This has been done to comply with an Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and Louisiana Department of Health (LDH) mandate for all community and non-transient water systems to submit **initial inventories** by October 16th, 2024. As your water provider, we are required to notify you of our findings.

OUR INITIAL INVENTORY HAS LOCATED NO LEAD SERVICE LINES OR GALVANIZED REQUIRING REPLACEMENT (GRR) IN OUR DRINKING WATER SYSTEM

Water distribution service lines were identified through records reviews and service line inspections by qualified personnel.

The initial 939 lines that we have inspected are classified as "identified." The remaining 2,608 lines that have not been inspected as of October 16, 2024, will be classified as "unidentified" and will receive a letter from the Tallulah Water Service. All "unidentified" lines must be inspected by 2027 as mandated by the EPA. We will also continue our regular monitoring for Lead & Copper on a recurring basis.

If you have any further questions or would like to view the preliminary inventory, please visit our website at www.CityofTallulah.org or contact City Hall by phone at 318-574-0964.

For more information on this requirement, please visit: www.epa.gov.

This notice is being sent to you by Tallulah Water System State Public Water System (PWS) ID # LA1065003.

Date Distributed: October 16, 2024